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Case No.J14/11/F

For the attention of Mr.G.Dowden o
Planning, Transport & Health Service

Camden Town Hall . - = @ '
Argyle Street Entrance % @ 1k @7 5 3 R
Euston Road J7 ¢ ) s

London '

WC1H 8EQ

Dear Sir

RE: PROPOSED EXTENSION TO EXISTING WAREHOUSE UNIT AT BARPART HOUSE KINGS CROSS
FREIGHT DEPOT YORK WAY KINGS CROSS LONDON

Further to your recent telephone conversation with Mr.B,W.Taylor regarding the
above, we herewith enclose four copies of the amended working drawing in
accordance with your requirements.

We trust this meets with your approval,
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